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Maria Gallo 

From: Able Appraisal, Inc 
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2025 8:06 PM 
To: Maria Gallo 
Cc: Don Beebe 

Subject: appraisal meeting request 

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Commission Coordinator 
NevadaReal Estate Division 

3300 W Sahara Ave, Suite 350 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 
702-486-4074 

It was nice speaking with you and as requested, 
sending you this email to request disciplinary 
restitution restructure terms at the upcoming 
appraisal board meeting. 

Any questions don't hesitate to contact me. 

Truly, Don B. 

Don Beebe 




